CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

,, History of original corner establishment: b, AGRAM
This corner was originally est ablished by Charles M.
Foster, U.S. Deputy Mineral Surveyor, as part of MS 332 MS 332
during December, 1896. Te original notes state taat a -
the corner a 43' long by 4" square post was set 18" in Hw
the ground with a mound of earth from which: JCor 2
A 12" white fir bears N5%020.'W—41 .51, mrked 2-332 BT.
A 12" tamarack bears N30 45'W-27', marked 2-332 BIT.

See narrative recorded with th is corner certificate. lggard West Cor. 2

Description of corner evidence found:
A 18" western larch bear's N12iOE—2’760‘ to face of blaze and 27.5' to
centerline. (Record bearing was N30 45'W). The tree has scribing visible
on a partly healed blaze. °
A root holebears N7%ow_42'+, The record bearing is N50720'W.
'~ AMlso found a squared, rotted wood post, which may be the original, lying
- by the corner position.
The corner location was reestablished by rotated bearing and record distance
" measurements frombearing trees. Found rot ted remains of original wood

"post when digging in the new mounment.

A;;?iZ%" aluminum cap on a 11" unflanged iron pipe, set by James Hmbleton in
1967, bears 567 W-10.8'. Te monument protrudes 14" from the ground.

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the
~ original location of this corner:
Set a 23" by 30" aluminum pipe with 23" aluminum cap 22" in the ground and
surrounded with a mound of earth and stone. Placed post remains on the new
mound. From the new monument:

A 9" white fir bears S483°W-27.4" scribed 2-HW-332 BT.

New bearing tree has a brass washer stamped PLS 1106 nailed to the face of
b}‘éﬁ_aze. Attached sign 54-3 and 54-9 and painted face of blaze and a 6" red
band around each bearing tree. Set steel fence posts on National Forest
Boundary NE and SE of corner and attached sign 54-9 to one post and sign
54-2 to both posts.

Used steel tape and staff compass with 20°E Cap is marked:
~ declination, measured to the center of the MS 332
bearing trees.
A HW
This corner was remonumented on October 31, 1985. JCor 2
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